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Creditor Liable For Conditioning Credit on Pre-Authorized Fund Transfer 
 

federal district court’s decision serves as a 

reminder to creditors not to condition the 

extension of credit on a borrower’s repayment by 

means of preauthorized electronic fund transfers. 

In De La Torre v. CashCall, __F. Supp. __2d 

(N.D. Cal. 2014), the court granted class action 

plaintiffs’ motion for summary judgment for 

violation of the Electronic Funds Transfer Act. In 

its form promissory note, the defendant payday 

lender CashCall included an authorization for it to 

withdraw scheduled loan payments from 

borrowers’ checking accounts.  

 

In order to obtain a loan, a borrower had to check 

a box to give CashCall the EFT repayment 

authorization. If a borrower did not check the 

box, the borrower could not get a loan. The note 

also included a provision allowing borrowers to 

cancel the authorization at any time, including 

prior to the due date of the first payment. In fact, 

about 16% of the class members canceled their 

EFT authorization at some point after their loan 

funded.   

 

Regulation E states in part: 

 

No financial institution or other person 

may condition an extension of credit to a 

consumer on the consumer's repayment by 

preauthorized electronic fund transfers, 

except for credit extended under an 

overdraft credit plan or extended to 

maintain a specified minimum balance in 

the consumer's account. 12 C.F.R. § 

205.10(e)(1), and 15 U.S.C. § 1693k of the 

EFTA. 

 

CashCall’s defense focused on the notion that a 

condition implies compulsion. CashCall did not 

violate the EFTA because the act prohibits 

lenders from imposing EFTs as the exclusive 

method to repay a loan in its entirety. CashCall's 

promissory notes authorized, but did not require, 

payment by EFT, and CashCall allowed other 

means of payment from the inception of the 

loans. 

 

The district court rejected CashCall’s broad 

reading of the Act and its regulation. “A violation 

of section 1693k(1) . . . occurs at the moment of 

conditioning—that is, the moment the creditor 

requires a consumer to authorize EFT as a 

condition of extending credit to the consumer.”  

 

The decision did not address the permitted uses of 

EFT described in the staff commentary to 

Regulation E. A creditor may still offer incentives 

tied to an automatic repayment feature as long as 

an alternative is also offered without the EFT 

feature. See comment 10(e) to Regulation E. 

      

           Leland Chan  

 
The information contained in this CBA Regulatory 

Compliance Bulletin is not intended to constitute, and should 

not be received as, legal advice.  Please consult with your 

counsel for more detailed information applicable to your 

institution.
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